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Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) <ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 April, 2021 11:18 AM

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: SLL1455J ; Acc date: 05.02.2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Green category

Hi Sun Pin, 

 

Confirm 4,600. Repair day 6 days. (L/S, before gst). 

 
 

Thanks & Regards, 
Kelly 
 
Chew Goon Motor 
Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A, 
Ave 5 #01-15 , 16 & 17, 
Ang Mo Kio Autopoint 
Singapore 568047 
Tel : 6484 1626 
Fax : 6484 0465 

 

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) 

Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 10:19 AM 

To: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) 

Subject: RE: SLL1455J ; Acc date: 05.02.2021 

 

Hi Kelly, 
 
Kindly refer the finalize amount $4,600. Repair day 6 days. (L/S, before gst). 
 
Please confirm the COR by reply email. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 

Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor 
 

LKK Auto Consultants 
 

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email:  Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Chew Goon Motor(ad3) [mailto:ad3@chewgoonmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 13 April, 2021 2:56 PM 

To: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) 
Subject: SLL1455J ; Acc date: 05.02.2021 

 

Dear Sir, 
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Kindly refer to the attached estimate & after repair photos for finalize. 

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 
Kelly 
 
Chew Goon Motor 
Blk 10, Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A, 
Ave 5 #01-15 , 16 & 17, 
Ang Mo Kio Autopoint 
Singapore 568047 
Tel : 6484 1626 
Fax : 6484 0465 

 

 


